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FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 8740

Mr. A. R. Kendrick

Supervisor District #3

New Mexico 0il Conservation Comm.
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: S.J. 28-7 U. #75 (PM) Commingled

Dear Sir:

The referenced well was commingled on January 17, 1977 as authorized
by N.M.0.C.C. Order #R-5324. As required in Order #R-5324 this letter is
notification that the referenced well was shut-in in excess of seven
consecutive days on February 3, 1977. The well is logged off with oil
and unable to produce to the line on tubing flow. We are preparing to
move a compressor on the well to unload, clean up and evaluate the well
for installation of sucker rod pumping equipment.

D. S. Dreesen
Production Engineer

DSD:al




